
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

FILED 2/22/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 01407-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE 'TER • 2540 SIIUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLA HASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 22, 2022 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns~ 

Docket No. 20210122-WS - Proposed amendment of Rules 25-30.025, 25-
30.4345, 25-30.445, 25-30.446, 25-30.455, 25-30.456, and 25-30.565, F.A.C., 
related to water and wastewater utilities. 

Pleastyreope thi s docket because it is an active docket. Rule 25-30.445, F.A.C. , is scheduled to 
go to the Commission Conference on April 5, 2022, as shown in the CASR. 

The Notice of Adoption of Rule 25-30.4345, F.A.C., Document No. 0124 1-2022, filed February 
15, 2022 in this docket, incorrectly stated that the docket shall be closed upon issuance of that 
Notice. This was an oversight. 

Thank you and let me know if you have any questions. 
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